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Lindberg Joshua

From: Smith, Derek 
Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2022 10:10 AM
To: Lindberg Joshua
Subject: RE: Fort Carson, CO  (DA-20 ~ N974DA)

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

Good Morning Josh, 
I conducted the interview with the Student Pilot on Monday and it corresponds to that of the IP. I will complete the 
8020‐23 next week. At this point it appears they encountered a LLWS during frontal passage of a cold front moving 
through the area. Do you need a PDF of the 8020‐23? 
 

Regards, 
Derek S. Smith 
Aviation Safety Inspector 
Denver FSDO, 26805 E.68th Ave, Suite 200, Denver, CO 80249 

 
 

We are committed to service, please take a few minutes to visit the website below and provide your 
feedback on our performance.  Use the Flight Standards Office drop down to select "Flight Standard District 
Office (FSDO), Denver FSDO (NM03)" and enter your comments.  Please select "Service Provided" if one of 
these areas applies, otherwise omit it.  Thank you. 
 
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/stakeholder_feedback/afx/field/sf_fsdo
/ 

 

From: Lindberg Joshua    
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 2:42 PM 
To: Smith, Derek   
Subject: RE: Fort Carson, CO (DA‐20 ~ N974DA) 
 
Accident number CEN22LA110 
 

From: Sorensen Tim   
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 8:28 AM 
To: Smith, Derek   
Cc: Lindberg Joshua   
Subject: Fort Carson, CO (DA‐20 ~ N974DA) 
 
Good Morning Derek, 
 
This accident has been assigned to Josh Lindberg.  He is off today but will contact you tomorrow.  I appreciate your 
assistance and if you require anything further until Josh returns, please do not hesitate to let me know. 
 
Thanks, 
Tim  
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‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
Tim Sorensen 
Senior Aviation Accident Investigator 
National Transportation Safety Board 

 

 
 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - THIS E-MAIL TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT 
IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT, AND/OR EXEMPT 
FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. IT IS FOR THE USE OF INTENDED RECIPIENTS 
ONLY. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the original sender immediately by 
forwarding what you received and then delete all copies of the correspondence and attachments from your 
computer system. Any use, distribution, or disclosure of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized 
and may be unlawful.  




